



BRIAN BRANIGAN

49 Greene Street
Catskill, New York 12414

T 518.943.4292
C 917.647.3597
info@studio-c.us

www.studio-c.us
www.brianbranigan.com

Brian Branigan possesses unique qualities and a diverse skill set. You will get a keen sense of this through information made available on google and Brian's websites, including the testimonial page. He is a thorough individual with high standards and reliable results. Brian specializes in digital photography, digital video, Final Cut Pro nonlinear editing, freelance instruction and consultation for Apple related digital arts applications.

Present

Partner at Hudson Design: print and web design services www.hudsondesign.us

Partner of Olivia On Warren gallery: Hudson, NY www.oliviaonwarren.com

Digital Video, Photography and Final Cut Pro training / consulting services www.studio-c.us

Photography and video portfolio www.brianbranigan.com

Education

New York Institute of Technology 1978 - Communication Arts
Apple training center, Future Media Concepts

Experience

2008 - 2009 Founder of Studio-C digital arts consultancy (specializing in Apple programs)

2008 – 2009 Partner at “Olivia On Warren” Art Gallery, Hudson, NY

2002 – 2007 Freelance Videographer and Editor and Hudson Design: Art Director

1998 - 2002 vOID: Co-owner and Operator of multimedia lounge, SoHo, NYC

2000 - 2002 vOID Digital Workshop Instructor: curriculum Author and Co-Instructor

1997 - 1998 Shotmaker Representative: for camera car and camera crane rental services
Introduced first NYC based Shotmaker camera car to the New York film market

1995 - 1997 Technocrane camera crane operator: union technician in Hollywood and New York. Introduced first NYC based Technocrane to the New York film market

1989 - 1995 Hollywood I.A.T.S.E. Local 80 Key Grip and Camera Crane Operator
1994 : Contributed shots for Academy Awards Show opening segment (credit)

1986 - 1989 Outward Bound assistant instructor (sea program) Hurricane Island, ME
and Big Pine Key, FL. Participant of Outward Bound documentary for PBS.

1980 - 1994 Film Industry Grip: NY / LA union Key Grip on commercial, TV and feature film projects